Australian Government
Australian Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety Agency

R16/05548

12 May 2016

Mark Wallis

Business Infrastructure Services
CSIRO

Private.Bag 2

Glen Osmond 'SA 5064

Dear Mr Wallis
Inspection of CSIRO Business Infrastructure Services — Source Licence 50013

| attach a copy of the report R16/05292 relating to the inspection of CBIS Woomera conducted between
the 27" and 29" April 2016.

The inspection found no areas of non-compfiance. However, a number of performance deficiencies
were identified which, if properly addressed, will slipport performance improvement. It is expected that
actions to address these performance deficiencies-will be taken in a timely manner.

ARPANSA understands that international best practice-inrelation to storing legacy waste is to fully
characterise the drums so that the contents are accurately Known. It is understood that this task will
take time. | request that you develop a pian for undertaking the characterisation of the drums and
submit this to ARPANSA for approval by the end of this financial Year:

Please note that the inspection report will be published on the ARPANSA website.

Yours sincerely

Dillich
Acting CEQ
ARPANSA

Encl: Inspection Report R16/05292

cc via email: neil.webster@csiro.au
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